

Minutes

Golf Management Committee

Wednesday, May 22nd, 2019

8:30 AM Haymaker Golf Course

Attendees: Ally MacDougall, Katie O'Hara, Suzi Mitchell, Cody Hasten, Ben Franko, Adam Sando, Jim Shephard, AJ Fleming, Carla

1. Public comment:

- N/A

2. Administrative Business

- **Approval of Minutes**
 - April 10th – APPROVED 5-0
 - May 8th – One change

3. Food & Beverage–

- Carla needs refrigerator replaced, it is passed the 90 days.
- They will not be doing Sunset Happy Hour
- \$400 budget for the Kick Off party for locals week.
- New assistant manager, Kyle
- Cody/Adam will get Carla a log in for facility dude for any facility issues
- Doing the same Theme Nights as last year starting June 4th.
- 3 days of graduation parties that are “buy outs” of the facility.
- Making final changes to Food and Beverage contract. Cody is heading up the contract process.

4. Superintendent Update –

- Adam will be posting externally to search for a Crew Leader
- Has a new instrument to measure water levels on the green.
- First verticut next week. Going to try to do this bi-monthly.
- Will oversee the greens every time they verticut once it gets warmer.
- Adam will be using a sprayer to spot spray broad leaf.
- Staff will start painting cups soon.
- There are 3 pieces of equipment that can go on public auction. Adam will work with Shelly.
- Adam is going to work on cleaning up the bone yard and getting rid of obsolete equipment.
- Adam is going to use a different room for chemical storage and get the chemicals out of the basement.
- Adam will continue to put coats of water protection on new benches for their first

5. Marketing Subcommittee – Katie O'Hara

- Locals Week advertising is out.
- Lodging Day will be June 11th
 - RSVP to Ben by June 5th
- Katie will coordinate facebook posts with Mike Lane

- Suzi will send in an article and picture to Avid Golfer to use in the next magazine.
- Katie would like the email that is sent out when someone books a tee time to have a sentence appreciating the customer.

6. Chairman's Update – Katie O'Hara

- Katie would like to get on councils agenda in October for Golf interviews.

7. Golf Pro – Cody Hasten

- Have had a lot of compliments on the new flags
- Rules seminar went well.
 - Cody will feature a new rule every month to help teach the new rules to golfers.
- Cody shared most up to date numbers on revenue and rounds. With a different starting date than last year and poor weather this year it is hard to compare.
- Cobweb Tournament is almost sold out
- Cody will be out of town for a week for his brother's wedding soon and will be leaving Scott and Tim in charge while he is out.

8. Finance – Sue Davies

- N/A

Meeting Adjourned: 9:58 am

Next Meeting: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 @ Haymaker